

JONATHAN SOLBERG

A CREATIVE SOUL & A TALENTED UI DESIGNER



+46(0)736 500 954

jsd.se

@jonathan@jsd.se

Stockholm

SUMMARY

I have 6+ years of professional experience in various parts of user interface design and product development. I've gained a wide skill set with countless achievements behind my back. I'm now looking for my next opportunity, preferably within UI and visual design, where I can put my experience and talent to good use.

EXPERIENCE

Head of Design

VINAYA

Mar 2015 - Jan 2017 London

VINAYA is a consumer electronics company and the creator of the ALTRUIS products. The product is a range of wearable technology pieces that focus on millennial women as its demographic. The product comes with a mobile application where the user has access to a set of tools focused on improving digital balance and general wellbeing.

- Responsible for managing the five person strong design team including product designers, graphic designers and UX/UI designers.
- Managed the design and development process of the iOS and Android Apps together with in-house developers and a project manager.
- Designed the company website, which was the main mean of communication, of all the various aspects of the product and the app, to the customer and user.
- Designed the physical aspects of the ALTRUIS product lines as well as various concept designs for the next generation of company products.
- Oversaw the development of any visual assets used in marketing and PR to ensure a coherent visual language to the outside.

Designer

Juvelia

Aug 2010 - Mar 2015 Stockholm

Juvelia is a successful luxury jewellery brand focusing on custom designed jewellery pieces in precious metals with diamonds.

- Responsibilities stretched throughout the whole design process, from idea to a happy customer. The process included creating product concepts, finding the best production methods and selling the product.
- Designed and helped to develop the companies website and mobile application.
- Managed partners such as marketing agencies to ensure successful delivery of various projects and oversaw the development of any visual assets used in marketing, PR and brand building activities.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. Product Design

Uppsala University

Aug 2006 - June 2009 Campus Gotland

Design & Communication

KTH Royal Institute of Technology

Aug 2011 - Oct 2011 Stockholm

SKILLS

SKETCH



ILLUSTRATOR



PHOTOSHOP



HTML & CSS



Rhino 3D



PROJECTS

Stockholm Makerspace

Apr 2013 - Apr 2014 Stockholm

Stockholm Makerspace is a crowdfunded, non-profit organisation & creative workshop in central Stockholm.

- Member of the board and was part of setting the direction of the organisation.
- Managing the PR and Marketing activities.